## **MINUTES**

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, February 18, 2020

## 104 Humanities and Social Sciences Building

I. Call to Order

In attendance – Ali, Barefoot, Ceary, Cercone, Greenawalt, Irani, Lewis, Miller, Minnick, Racchini, Reilly, and Sechrist Excused – Black, Engelstad, Killam

II. Approve minutes from Feb. 11, 2020

Greenawalt/Irani motion to approve minutes as corrected.

- III. Co-Chair's Report—Noted that several proposals from the previous week have been returned to the agenda because the departments wanted to revise the prerequisites already approved: ACCT 201 and PSYC 415, 435, 445, and 455.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report—with individual proposals
- V. Items for Consideration and Possible Approval
- a. 19-85b COMM 401 Media Programming and Promotion, course revision, course title

- h. 19-101 Certificate--Museum Studies, new certificate
  - i. Outcomes need to start with verbs
  - ii. Put in 3 credits for bottom four courses

On Minnick/Greenawalt motion for provisional approval.

- i. 19-102 Minor--Biomedical Science, program revision and program catalog description change
  - i. Replace "understand" with explain in program outcomes
  - ii. Section E replace six credits with two courses

On Ali/Greenawalt motion for provisional approval. Irani abstains

- j. 19-103 Minor--Environmental Microbiology, new program
  - i. Section E replace six credits with two courses.

On Minnick/Ali motion for provisional approval. Irani abstains.

- k. 19-104a CHEM 101 College Chemistry I, course revision and liberal studies (natural science laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations

On Lewis/Ali motion for provisional approval.

- 1. 19-104b CHEM 102 College Chemistry II, course revision and liberal studies (natural science laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations

On Lewis/Ali motion for provisional approval.

- m. 19-104c CHEM 111 General Chemistry I, course revision and liberal studies (natural science laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations

On Minnick/Ali motion for provisional approval.

- n. 19-104d CHEM 112 General Chemistry II, course revision and liberal studies (natural science laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations
  - ii. SLO match recommendation by LS

On Ali/Minnick motion for provisional approval.

- o. 19-104e CHEM 113 Advanced General Chemistry I, course revision and liberal studies (natural science laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations

On Ali/Greenawalt motion for provisional approval.

- p. 19-104f CHEM 114 Advanced General Chemistry II, course revision and liberal studies (natural science laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations

On Ali/Greenawalt motion for provisional approval.

- q. 19-104g CHEM 105 The Forensic Chemistry of CSI, course revision and liberal studies (natural science non-laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations

On Minnick/Greenawalt motion for provisional approval.

- r. 19-105a SCI 107 Chemistry for Everyone, course revision, liberal studies (natural science non-laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations

On Minnick/Ali motion for a provisional approval.

- s. 19-105b SCI 117 Chemistry for Everyone Laboratory, course revision, liberal studies (natural science laboratory)
  - i. LS says remove LS Elective designations

On Minnick/Ali motion for provisional approval.

t. 19-106a PSYC 102 Identity and Interactions in a Diverse World, new course

On Irani/Lewis motion for approval.

- u. 19-106b PSYC 150 Introduction to Applied Psychology, course number change (was 250) On Irani/Lewis motion for approval.
- v. 19-106g PSYC 200 Psychological Research I, new course
  - i. Combine some learning outcomes; change "understand" On Irani/Minnick motion for provisional approval.
- v. 19-106c PSYC 300 Psychological Research II: Quantitative Research Methods, new course On Barefoot/Minnick motion for approval.
- w. 19-106d PSYC 377 Interpersonal Skills and Group Dynamics, new course
  - i. Catalog description: Last sentence Discusses
  - ii. Two understands in outcomes; recommend new verbs

On Irani/Ali motion for provisional approval.

- x. 19-106e PSYC 325 Psychological Testing and Measurement, course revision, catalog description change, and modification of prerequisite
  - i. Student Learning Outcomes: Change No. 3 to "explore," "apply"
  - ii. Change catalog description: Reviews major ....

On

iii. Course outline doesn't need hours On Irani/Racchini motion for provisional approval. Greenawalt abstains.

ah. 19-109b IMAG 480 Medical Imaging Seminar, new course

- i. Catalog descriptions needs reworked
- ii. Might want to reduce outcomes

On Racchini/Irani motion for provisional approval. Greenawalt abstains.

Motion to adjourn at 5 p.m.: Miller/Irani

Respectfully submitted by Laurie S. Miller, secretary